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ROYAL THAI CONSULATE GENERAL
JOHANNESBURG

JHI House, 7th Floor
11 Cradock Avenue
Rosebank 2196

1 July 1993

Telephone 8809333
Fax 4473892
Dr Theuns Eloff,
Multi-Party Negotiating Process

P 0 Box 307
Tsando 1600

Dear Bir'

rhis letter refers to your fax on 24 June 1993 regarding the
ijnvitation to atrend the Ferum of the Multi-Party Negotiating

Proceas at Kempton Park.

The Royal Thai Consulate Ceneral hereby confirms the appointment
of Mr Suwit Saicheua, Deputy Coneul General, as an observer to

the Forum on Friday, 2 July 1993.

Yours Sincerely,

&
%‘ ‘
Mr YIngpong Narumitrekegarn

. Coneul-General




